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Dear Mr. Bovino,

The "matte/' is NOT "closed" - and cannot be - until Mr. Okrent discharges his dug as public Editor by
respondinq to the EVIDENCE presented by CJAs "very serious" June ti,ZOOqcomplaint, rather than 

'
purporting, by completelv bald pretense, that it does not exist or is not "convinc[ingl,'.

ff Mr. Okrent "stands. by" his handling of the .June 17th compla inl - or yrcur handling of the amplaint onhis behalf - he should be willing to sign a letter as to that "professional juOgmenf ind, in con;JnJton 
--

therewith, do what tpne ol his Times colleagues have done: deny or diipute the evidentiary iignfi;nce
oJ cJ4'l homepage "Paqer Trali" in--establiJning the coruption ofludiciai selection and discipline - andthe official misconduct of New York Home-State Senators Schumer and Clinton with respect thereto.

BY ANY OBJECTTVE STANDARD, the 'Paper Trail" presents 'hard-evidence' of the most flagrant
comtption by public ofricers and others on both nationaland NewYork State levels - wananti-ng Timescoverage- lf Mr. Okrent cannot confront this - and The Times' tong history of wilful and deliberate
cover-up, "protectionism', and blackballing, as chroiiiGf-bybJA'sJune ti, zooroecember 1, 2oo3
conespondence, which the June 17,2004 complaint summirized (and transmitted) - he snould stejdown as Public Editor.

Thank you.

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
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